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Answers to Vendor Questions 

1. What is the volume of the pumping of waste?   

Answer: Undetermined there are several sights. 

2. What is the frequency of pumping? 

Answer: Regular, but on call for emergencies. 

3. What is the waste stream? (i.e. grease, septage,, etc.) 

Answer: No grease, mainly septage. 

4. If interested, could I get a tour of the property? 

Answer: A pre-bid was not scheduled for this bid. 

5. Do you need/want scheduled hydro jetting of laterals? 

Answer: Only when needed, could be a possibility though. 

 



6. Do you have small grease traps within the buildings that would require a grease cart? 

Answer: No, this work is subcontracted out already. 

7. Do you need catch basin service in the parking lots/docks/etc.? 

Answer: Yes. 
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